



P: 780.638.1038

C: 780.267.4714

E: cleddy@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Colin Leddy recently joined the Fillmore Construction team as a Project Coordinator after receiving a bachelor degree in construction management and six years in the construction industry as a project coordinator and sub-contractor project manager. He has the charisma, character and drive to push those around him to success while pushing himself toward continuous improvement. He has proven himself as a valuable and quickly developing member of the Fillmore Construction project management team.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

THE CANADIAN CANCER CARE LTD.

Canadian Cancer Care, Edmonton, AB (ongoing): Project Value: \$2,500,000
Tenant Improvement – 15,862ft²

ROADWAY TRAILERS LTD.

Roadway Plaza, Edmonton, AB (2018): Project Value: \$6,200,000
New Build Construction – 30,888ft²

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE

Wabasca Provincial Courthouse, Wabasca, AB (2018): Project Value: \$2,700,000
Tenant Improvement – 13,875ft²

EDUCATION:

Project Management Professional, Project Management Institute, 2016

Bachelor of Applied Technology, Conestoga College, 2012

CAREER:

2018 - Present **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction Management Inc.

2015 – 2018 **Project Coordinator**, A & H Steel Ltd.

2013 – 2015 **Project Coordinator**, Atkinson Construction Ltd.